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Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	Question Number
	RFP
Section

Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	
	I am curious as to understand if there is a specific software you all are using now that you would like to utitlize or have the same or more support for your MAS.
	No

	2.
	TRTM #16
	Page 5
	Just to confirm, no RFP responses will be considered if the application is not web-enabled?
	The solution should be a web-based application.

	3.
	FRTM #2
	Page 3
	Just to confirm, no RFP responses will be considered if the application is not web-enabled?
	The solution should be a web-based application..

	4.
	
	
	There are multiple requirements around a “packaging-dispensing machine”.  Who is/will be the vendor for your packaging-dispensing machine?  What type of machine is/will be used?
	Please see Invitation to Bid 5137 OF for the Automated Pharmacy Packaging/Dispensing Machine.  Currently we do not use an Automated Pharmacy Packaging/Dispensing Machine.

	5.
	For 13
	
	The solution shall incorporate secure telecommunications capabilities that link staff and clinicians from remote locations to their central site with audio and video capabilities. Could you please elaborate on what you`d expect from an audio and video functionality stand point?
	The audio and video capabilities only apply to the Automated Pharmacy/Dispensing Machine.  The audio and video capability has to do with the pharmacist or nursing staff having an issue with the machine, they can then see what they are doing to help them correct their error.  This does not have anything to do with the Pharmacy Management Software 

	6.
	For 22
	
	The solution shall comply with accessibility requirements described in 45 CFR 85 and with State of Nebraska accessibility requirements located at http://www.nitc.state.ne.us/standards/accessibility/
This web link doesn’t work. I’ve received a 404 error message. Please send the proper link.
	Please retry the link or here is an alternate link to the same information. http://
Nitc.ne.gov/standards/

Index.html


	7.
	For 24
	
	The solution shall be scalable and flexible enough to accommodate any changes required by Nebraska and/or federal statute, mandate, decision or policy. Please elaborate on what kind of changes this would consist of.
	Examples of changes could be a change required in regard to Meaningful Use, ONC Certification, or changes required by CMS.  It would also include any other legislative changes mandated by State or Federal laws. 

	8.
	For 54
	
	The solution shall provide application performance monitoring and management capabilities.  Would you require the vendor to provide this service along with other managed services to you? 
What additional services would your organization need from the selected vendor?
	Yes this would be required with any managed services.  
No additional services would be needed.

	9.
	For 68
	
	The solution shall contain verification mechanisms that are capable of authenticating authority for the use or disclosure requested. Please elaborate on this.
	The solution shall contain an authentication mechanism (ie username/password, biometrics, etc) that is unique for each individual and can be created/managed by the State’s system administrator. In addition any security within the system shall be granular enough that users can be limited to accessing only the information that they need in order to perform their job function.

	10.
	
	
	Are the 4 pharmacy locations operating under a shared global database?  Or is each location running on an independent/separate database? 
	RxConnect is a shared database separated and interfaced by multiple sites.  

	11.
	
	
	Are you looking to implement central management?  
Having all 4 locations running under a common Central Host?
	At this time NDVH is planning to keep an in-house pharmacy at each of the 4 Veterans Homes. 
The bidder should provide the best solution meeting all the requirements of the RFP.

	12.
	
	
	Do you fill for walk-in patients as well as Nursing Home?  Or Nursing Home only?
	Nursing Home Only

	13.
	
	
	Do you fill mail order prescriptions or ship prescriptions to patients? 
	No


	14.
	
	
	If yes, is the mail order operation run out of the retail location?  
	Not Applicable

	15.
	
	
	Or does it operate separately from the retail location?
	Not Applicable

	16.
	
	
	Do you require any shipping integration?
	Not Applicable

	17.
	
	
	If so, which vendors or shipping systems do you use?
	Not Applicable

	18.
	
	
	How many concurrent pharmacy users total for all 4 locations?
	Estimate 10-20

	19.
	
	
	Provide a breakdown of concurrent users per site.
	GIVH – 5-6 Users

WNVH – 2-3 Users

ENVH – 2-3 Users

NVH – 2-3 Users

Central Administration- 2-3 users

	20.
	
	
	How many prescriptions per year do you fill total for all 4 locations?
	For ENVH and NVH the combined total is 24,928
WNVH filled approximately 4,904 new prescriptions and 20.033 refills in the past year 

For GIVH Last year approximate new and refill scripts  numbered  74,773 transactions with a total volume of 1,258,390 doses



	21.
	
	
	What’s the annual script volume at each location?
	For ENVH and NVH the combined total is 24,928

WNVH filled approximately 4,904 new prescriptions and 20,033 refills in the past year 

For GIVH Last year approximate new and refill scripts  numbered  74,773 transactions with a total volume of 1,258,390 doses

	22.
	
	
	What robotics or automation systems are you currently using for prescription filling and Nursing Home filling?  Identify the system(s) you require integration with? 
	Currently NDVH does not use an Automated Pharmacy Packaging/Dispensing Machine.  Please see Invitation to Bid 5137 OF for the Automated Pharmacy Packaging/Dispensing Machine specifications.

	23.
	
	
	Do you use an IVR system?  If yes;
	NEVH is not clear what is meant by IVR. IVR can mean different things.

	24.
	
	
	Who is your vendor? 
	Not Applicable

	25.
	
	
	Do you use both inbound & outbound services?
	Yes but not if this means for IVR

	26.
	
	
	Are you currently using a PMS (phmy mgmt system) for prescription dispensing & processing now?  If yes,
	Yes – RxConnect

	27.
	
	
	Will you require data conversion from the old system? 
	Yes, please see Section IV.F.5

	28.
	
	
	Who are you converting from?
	RxConnect is the current Pharmacy Management Software.

	29.
	
	
	Are you currently using or will you need Point of Sale?  If yes,
	No

	30.
	
	
	Provide number of locations? 
	Not Applicable

	31.
	
	
	How many POS workstations per location?
	Not Applicable

	32.
	
	
	Should we include hardware in the quote?  If yes;
	Not Applicable if referring to POS

	33.
	
	
	How many pharmacy workstations? 
	Not Applicable if referring to POS

	34.
	
	
	How many POS workstations?
	Not Applicable

	35.
	
	
	The Requirements questionnaires are all in .pdf; can you provide copies of these files in Excel or Word for us to put our answers into?  If not, can we ask for these questionnaires in their original format? 
	There are  both PDF and Word documents available for download located at:  *see below


*http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5136/5136.html
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.
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